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- R "pEL EPHONE 613-968-6481 FILE NO.
’ J 4
City of Belleville
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 169 FRONT STREET
BELLEVILLE, ONTARIO
K8N 2Y8

July 25, 1984

Mr. John White

Chairman

The Ontario Heritage Foundation
7th Floor

77 Bloor Street West

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2R9

Dear Mr. White

RE: Designation of Municipal No. 118 Bridge Street Hast
Belleville, Ontario, Under The Ontario Heritage Act

With respect to our letter of Jume 1, 1984, which was Notice of
Intent, I am pleased to advise that By-Law Number 11538 has been
passed designating 118 Bridge Street East, Belleville, to be of
historic or architectural value or interest pursuant to the Ontario
Heritage Act, 1980. By-Law 11538 was registered in the Registry
Division of Hastings (21) as Number 331509 on July 24, 1984.

Attached hereto is a copy of By-Law Numbexr 11538 for your file.

The necessary notice of the passing of this by-law is scheduled
to appear in the local press on Monday, July 30, 1984,

P

William C. Moreton, A.M.C.Ty
City Clerk

WCM/ jec

c.c. City Manager

Mrs. A. Dibben
Secretary, L.A.C.A.C.

ATTACH.



&;“Q@ 71 CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BELLEVILLE

BY-LAW NUMBER 11538

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE A CLAPBOARD BUILDING WITHIN THE CITY OF
BELLEVILLE TO BE OF HISTORIC OR ARCHITECTURAL VALUE OR INTEREST
(MUNICIPAL NO. 118 BRIDGE §TRBET EAST)

WIHEREAS Scction 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1980 provides
that where the Council of a Municipality has given notice of its
intention to designate-a property to be of historic or architectural
value or interest and,” where objections to said notice of designation
are duly received and duly processed through the Conservation Review
Board, the Council shall pass a by-law designating the propexrty to be
of historic or architectural value or interest;

AND WHEREAS all statutory requirements for giving notice of
Council's intention to pass a by-law designating the property herein
described to be of historic or architectural value have been complied

with;

AND WHEREAS no objections to said notice of designation were
received;

‘NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BELLEVILLE -

ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: .

1. The Clapboard building.located at Municipal 1i8 Bridge
Street East, being located on the north side of Bridge Street
East, which parcel of land is more particu}arly described in
Schedule "A" atﬁachedlhereto,'be and the same is designated
as a property of historic or architectural value or interes&,_
for the reasons stated in Schedule "B" attaéhed hereto as ’

provided for in the Ontario Heritage Act,:1980.

2. Nothing in this by-law shall be construed to designate
any of the lands described in Schedule "A" attached hereto
to be of historic or architectural interest, as provided in

the Ontario Heritage Act, 1980.

THIS BY-LAW SHALL COME INTO FORCE AND TAKE EFFECT IMMEDIATELY

ON AND A¥TER THE PASSING THEREOF.

Read a first time this 16th day of July, 1984,
Read a second time this 16th day of July, 1984.
Read a third time this 16th day of July, 1984.
| hereby certify that this is a true and
exact capy of By-Law Mumber.... 11338 4 .
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SCHEDULE "A" T0 BY-LAW
NUMBER 11538

118 BRIDGE STREET EASY

ALL AND SINGULAR that. certaln parcel of land and premises situate
lying and being in the Clty of Belleville, in the County of Hastlngs'
and Province of Ontario, being composed of the westerly sixty feet
of lots numbers twelve and thirteen fronting on the east side of
George Street accoyding to the last registered plan of the said

City made by Henry Carre P.L.S., which parcel of land has a fron%agé,
" of one hundred and fifty fdur and nine-twelfths -(154 9/12) feet on
_George Street by sixty feet on Bridge Street, reserving thereout
and therefrom the rigﬂf to the owners and occupiers of the residue
of said lots to the use of a lane eleven feet in width off éhe

northerly side of lot numbexr thirteen.



SCHEDULE "B" TO BY-LAY IUMBER NS n’\/»/u o
11538 g

118 Bridge St. E. N.E. corner of Bridge and George
Lot no. part of 12 and part of 13 Plan 1

Present ownecr.. Albina and Nelson Penn

Date Bulilt- 1895

Builder- Pringle and Sons

Painting and Decorating- Mr. John Cornelius

First owner—- Mr. Henxy Pringle

Reglsry Office ~ Old Belleville Abstracts A Vol. 2 p.&96

1849-B&S-¥Williem Taylor to Henry Corby -~ Lot 12

1860~ M ~ chry Corby to-Jones Noseworthy disch.~1B866

1860~ ¥ -~ Edwaxrd Evans 750 pounds -~ ¥

1886~Deecd~ Ex. of Benry Corby to George James Sherry -
parts.of lot 12 and 13

1895-Deed~ G.J. Sherry{unmarried) to Henry Pringle(see

right of way) $1600 Lot 12

1895-Deed H. Pringle to Clement Holden Vermilyea {4250 -

- part Lot 12
1902~-B&S~ Henry Pringle to RBobexrt H. Fenwlck and wlfe Alice
- $3275 Paxt lot 12 and 13

1906-B&S~ Allce E. Fenwlck, wife of Robexrt H. to George
Arthur Grier - $5000. west 60 ft. Lots 12 and 13
baving fronbage of 154 11/12 £t on George St. and
60 ft on Bridge St.

1910-B&S~ George Arthur Grler to William Bates Riggs

Dlrectoxy~
1899 Pringle, A.N. (John N, Wm. A & Henxy Pringle)pianing
mill, Coleman opp Henry
Pringle Henry, (A N Pringle) Treas Abbot~M*tchell Iron
& Steel Co, house~Brldge e cor Charles

Fenwlck R H & Co.,stock brokers, 360 Pinnacle
Fenwlck Robert H., house~ 241 John St.

. 1909 Intelligencer Souvenir Industrisl-

The Pringle Co.

A very old established business orCoLeman Streck where there

is 8 large output of window-sashes, doox frames, blinds and
flooring etc. The manufacturing is carried on in a large two
storey building, 180 by 60 feet, while large yards beside the
factory sccommodate the Jumber in its raw state. Hr. A. H.
Pringle the foundex of the busliness, dled a few years ago,
and the business is now belng carried on by his three sons,
John N. Pringle and ¥Wm. A. Pringle and Henry Pringle. They
meke a speclalty of hardwood interxrlor flttings and have
furnished materlal for several prominent banks and other
buildings throughout the Province.

Directory—~
1879-Shexrxy, George~ student at law, menaging clexk with
Flint & Jellett, house- E. Grove

188h- w # J.-Barrister, h. Hotel cor. Church ,
1889 " s B " he N.E. cox. Bridge & George
Office E. Front s
Ge J. Sherry must have lived in Henry Corby Sx.'s old house

vhen he bought it in 1886

/ "0- /’V—(/I'//L/J-
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Daily Intelligencer, Saturday, Octobex 12, 189S5
A Bandsome Residence

puring the past few umonths Pringle and Sons have been erecting
two very handsome frame dwelllings on the old Corby lot on
the cornexr of Bridge and George Sts. They are now about
completed, and belng exactly allke as to architecture a
description of one will suffice for both.

The one to the east was bullt to the order of Mr. C.H.
Vermilyea of the Oak Hall and Mr. Eenry Pringle will llve
in the other. The houses are two and a half storeys, bullt
on high stone foundatlions. A spaclous verandah runs alcng
the front. The walls cannot but be impervious to cold.
Starting from thé outside there 1s a layer of matthed
‘clapboards, a layer of felt paper, then matched lumbexr, then
a four inch space, another course of matched lumber, felt
paper again and lastly lath and plaster. From the verandah
you enter a spaclous hall, with a handsome grand stalrcase
leading to the second flooxr. Mr. Vermilyea 1s sparing no
expense in Ainterior decoratlon and the result wlll be one of
the most srtisticelly finlished houses in the clty. The walls
and ceiling of the hall have been beavtifully tinted and
frescoed. Beginning at the base the colouring 1is a rich
wine dolour but as it rises the besutifully blendlng colors
gredually pale until at the ceilling the tlint is a pale green,
suggesting in the whole combinatlon waxmth and light. A
portiere connects the hall with the double drawing xroom on
the left, which is to be divided by =& splindle work arche.
Across the hall from the drawlngroom is & cosy corner which
wlll be used as & library. The walls of thls room are
beautifylly tinted and shaded. Behind the drawing room 1is the
diningroom , another handsome room. The rantry is is between
the kitchen and dining room and is of the most modexrn type.
The kitchen is directly in the rear of the main hall and is
suppllied with all appllances necessary. Upstalrs the rooms
are all tinted in different shades. There ls a pretty
child's room in pink, snother inblue, a thlrd in cream,
besides a servant'!sroom, & sewing room and a bath room
supplied with a handsome steel clad bathtub. Above this
floor is & spaclous attle, which can be used as storerooms.
The frescoing in the drewing rooms 1s exceptionally fine
woXKe a :
The house will be heated by hot waterfrom a Dalsy
boiler in the basement btoradiators in each room. Anohher
convenience 13 & washroom lv the basement with statlonary
tubs and taps for hot andcold water. There is a large cellar
shut off from the rest of the basement. The house throughout
418 most complete in every appointment and a credit to the
street on which it stands. The woodwork is all ash, finished
in oll, highly polished and varnlshed.

¥r. John Cornelius and staff have done the palnting and
decorating and it is safe to say thelr work could not be ’

surpassed in any clty in Canada.
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THE PRINGLE CO.

- In ihe Imilding un und devdopmg of )‘&t,
Jeville ,ihere has Leen »o more imyporian
facior ﬂmn the manulfacturing end dealin
in bpilding materials.  Prominent in ihi
line 56 T he Pringle Oo, a very old eslal
iished ousiness on Coleman Btrect, whe
thore 35 a Yurge’ oulnut of window-sashe
door fraues, Winds and flooring, cle. 1)
manninchring is carried on it & Jarge tw
slorey lilding, 320 bv 60 fect, while Yarg
vards Leside the factory accommnodate i
Jumber in it< raw slate. [ The success u;
Ahirs vusmess s an example of what may 1
accomplished by a thorcughly compeles
man with o {alent for attaining the thin;
1o which he aspives. Mr. A. N. Pringh
the jounder of the business, died a fe
years 2go, and ihe business is now bel
carried op by his three sons, John N. 2
Wim. A, and Henry Pringle. From n sms
Jocal begmnmg, ibe business has assum!
Jarger vroporlions, as a result of alwa
turning-out:work of the highest-class do
alvays by-skilled mechanics.. The .Mess
Pringle are numbered smong the s
Yknown and most reliable builders of i}
vicinity. and have = repulation for exc
Jence of work which is sleadily widenh
They make n specinlly of hardwood inter
i fi umgs and have Jurnished wmaterial
several prominent banks and other bui
_ings throughout the Province. .
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